From: Pfingsten. Jonathan

To: jck@kokosing.biz
Subject: Kokosing - License Termination - Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:33:00 AM

Licensee: Kokosing Construction Company, Inc.
License #47-25178-01

Docket # 030-32573

Mail Control # 618317

Mr. Kingsbury,

This email is in response to your request dated February 20, 2020 and February 28, 2020, letters
requesting to terminate your NRC license detailed above. In order to continue our review, we need
additional information as listed below:

1. Please provide the following:
a. Confirmation that you are authorized to make legally binding commitments on behalf
of Kokosing Construction Company, Inc. as either a senior management official or an
authorized designee of senior management; OR

b. Provide a letter signed by a senior management official of Kokosing Construction
Company, Inc. requesting the termination of NRC License # 47-25178-01 AND
confirming the requests and statements made in your February 20 and 28, 2020
letters.

2. Please provide a copy of Ohio license Number 312104300002 for Kokosing Materials, Inc,
demonstrating that they are authorized to possess the materials AND devices transferred
from NRC License # 47-25178-01. Alternatively, they may provide me a copy of the license
directly.

Additionally, in response to your questions concerning fee billing, please read the following response
from our fees department:

Once NRC completes the termination any proration or refunds will be adjusted. Please refer

to §171.17 Proration of the Title of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) for additional

guidance. Any current invoices payments are still due in full. Any termination received after
10/1 through 03/31 is subject to a 50% proration and fees will be reduced by that amount
once termination is complete.

We will continue our review upon receipt of the requested information. Please respond to my
attention via email with a letter signed by senior management or an authorized designee and
scanned into a pdf format, referencing mail control number 618317.

In order to continue prompt review of your application, we request that you submit your response
to this request within 10 calendar days from the date of this request.
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https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=b6ac05b4337cedac7815824064f79e2e&mc=true&node=pt10.2.171&rgn=div5#se10.2.171_117

An electronic version of the NRC’s regulations is available on the NRC Web Site at: www.nrc.gov.
Additional information regarding use of radioactive materials may be obtained on the NRC Web Site
at: http://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/mat-toolkits.html. This site also provides the link to the

toolbox for updated information on the revised regulations for naturally-occurring and accelerator-
produced radioactive materials (NARM).

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC’s
document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at:

www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. Please be aware that you may request that certain
portions of your submittal to NRC be withheld form public disclosure as proprietary information. To
do this, you must execute an affidavit as specified in 10 CFR 2.390. You must list all portions that
you wish to be held proprietary, along with your reasoning as to why that is appropriate. While it is
allowable, please refrain from submitting proprietary information in support of a license unless
necessary. Keep in mind that all NRC licenses are considered to be in the public domain, and
therefore may be viewed by any member of the public who requests to see them.

If you have any questions regarding this request for additional information, please contact me at the
telephone number listed below or via electronic mail to Jonathan.Pfingsten@nrc.gov.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Jonathan Pfingsten

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
RI/DNMS/CIRDA

(610) 337-5170
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